

PTA meeting minutes Tuesday 28th February

- Apologies from those unable to attend.
- Disco – Thank you for help and feedback, there was some discussion about KS1 children running out of spending money and if we could monitor better, suggestions of goodie bags, ticket system or items included in door price. All agreed it was a success and the children had fun, which is the main reason we do it. We are planning to have a summer disco as it went so well!
- Including Disco, raffle, uniform sale and Bag2school we have raised just over £449 to go towards revamping the trim tail, George is finding quotes then we will have a target to aim for.
- Mother's Day Sale helpers (Friday 24th March 9am) – talked about children wishing to buy more than one gift and making sure we have enough, possibly list children so they come back at the end when everyone has selected, so no child misses out.
- Easter egg raffle – the intention is that two Easter eggs for each class will be available to win (more than last year) Guaranteed!
- Kellie put forward the lovely idea of a film evening for the children which we intend to run after the Easter break.

Next meeting to be confirmed.